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The information for this entry has been taken from a paper by Jeff Childs in Gower, 2000. Nydfwch was the ancestral home of the Mathews family. From the late medieval period Nydfwch was established as a small independent estate, a function it was to maintain until its absorption into the Penllergare estate in 1750 with the marriage of Jane Mathews to Gryffydd Price. At this time the estate totalled over 1000 acres. Nydfwch Mansion, on its absorption with Penllergare, was tenanted out andfrom this time fell into decline and disrepair. It was demolished in the early 1820s. As Childs notes there is no surviving image of the mansion, but a probate inventory of 1730 reveals a two-storey structure of 10 rooms.

The site of the mansion lies at 90m above sea level towards the edge of a steep east-facing slope (Graig Neddfwch) overlooking the Afon Llan. The site is now wooded and overgrown. Large stone blocks and earthworks buried beneath brambles probably mark the site of the mansion. An old drive or track leads to the southwest to a possible lodge site on the main road, and another drive leads to the north towards Penllergare Middle Lodge. Terraces and other earthworks in the woods may be traces of gardens, but owing to the overgrown nature of the site this cannot currently be confirmed.

Sources: Ordnance Survey 2” to 1 mile surveyors’ sketch map, 1813; Llangyfelach tithe map, 1838; J Childs, 2000, ‘In Search of Nydfwch’, Gower, 51, 53-70

